



OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501



DIRECTOR
JOE D. RAMEY

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO

STATE GEOLOGIST
EMERY C. ARNOLD

August 9, 1976

The Hanover Insurance Company
440 Lincoln Street
Worcester, Massachusetts 01605

Attention: Warren W. Loock, Bond Department

Re: N.M.O.C.C. Case No. 3295
Order R-2970-A - Re Powers-
Marshall Company Well No. 1,
Harding County, New Mexico,
Bond No. 75993

Dear Mr. Loock:

This will acknowledge your letter of August 5, 1976, wherein you request information concerning the above matter.

Attached is a copy of the bond in question, copies of the orders entered in the subject case, and a copy of the last correspondence (previous to my 7/23/76 letter) from this office to your company relative to the captioned bond and well. Also attached is a copy of the request for the De Novo hearing.

Please be advised that the copy of my 7/23/76 letter to Mr. Powers has been returned, marked "Addressee Unknown." Consequently the Commission has no alternative to requesting that your company take proper action to bring the subject matter to a satisfactory conclusion.

Yours truly,

CARL ULVOG
District IV Supervisor

CU/og

cc: Mr. W. F. Carr, General Counsel
Oil Conservation Commission - Santa Fe